
 

ROANOKE COUNTY 
Purchasing Division 

5204 Bernard Drive, Suite 300-F, P.O. Box 29800 

Roanoke, Virginia 24018-0798 

TEL:  (540) 772-2061   FAX: (540) 772-2074 

April 22, 2024 
ADDENDUM NO. 1  TO ALL BIDDERS/OFFERRORS: 
 
Reference – IFB # 2024-064 
Description: Solid Waste and Recycling Services for WVRJA 
 
Issue Date: 4/5/24 
Proposal Due: 4/30/24 
 
 
The above Project is hereby changed as addressed below: 
 
1. Questions received from potential bidders regarding this solicitation, and their answers, are 

below: 
 

Q: Please clarify the due date/time for the response. 
o The opening date for this IFB has been extended to April 30, 2024. All bids for 

this IFB are now due by 2:00 pm on April 30, 2024.  

 
 
Q: Please provide 12 months of historical data for the hauls and tonnage for the 
compactor and the recycling container. Can I get a copy of current pricing and 
what are you expecting the length of the contract to be? What rates are currently 
being paid for each service; compactor haul, recycle haul and disposal? 
o Invoices for the past year are attached. 
o This contract is for one (1) year with four (4) optional 1-year renewals, totaling a 

period of five (5) years if all renewal options are exercised. 
 
 
Q: Who is the current provider? 
o The current provider for both dumpster and recycling services is Recycling and 

Disposal Solutions of Virginia (RDS). 
o The current rates are: See Question 1/Attached Invoices 

 
 

Q: Can you provide a roster with the pre-bid attendance information? 
o The sign-in sheet for pre-bid attendees is attached here.  

 
 

Q: Page 13, Item V, requires that bidders must state if they have ever been 
debarred, fined, had a contract terminated, or found not to be a responsive bidder  
 
 

Continued on next page 
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or Offer by any federal, state or local government and/or private entity.  Where on 
the submittal forms would this statement go?   
o Please write it in on the pricing sheet. 

 
 
Q: Is a bid bond required for this bid? 
o No, a bid bond is not required for this bid. 

 
 
Q: One of the requested options is to provide pricing for a new compactor unit for 
this work.  Since the contract start date is 5/1/24, new equipment would not be 
able to be ordered and delivered that quickly.  Would you be able to move the start 
date to accommodate the additional time needed to get equipment?  
o The answer to this question will be provided in a forthcoming Addendum #2. 

  
 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location indicated on 
the original solicitation either prior to the proposal due date or attached to your proposal. 
Signature on this addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original proposal/bid 
document. The original proposal/bid document must be signed.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Karyn McAden 
Phone: (540) 283-8151 
kmcaden@roanokecountyva.gov    

 
 
 

 
_____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Sign Name:      Print Name:  
 
_____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Name of Firm:      Date:  

mailto:kmcaden@roanokecountyva.gov


Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting, April 18, 2024, 9:00 am at WVRJA 

IFB 2024-064 Solid Waste and Recycling Services for WVRJA 

(PLEASE PRINT} 

Name/Title: Karyn McAden, Buyer 

Organization: Roanoke County 

Telephone: 540-283-8051 

Email: kmcaden@roanokecountyva.gov 

Name/Title: :5e½-e. · m A(+y J 

Fax: 540-561-2891 

Organization: ...,6_,__.f__.1=---:::,__- ______ _________ ___ _ 

Telephone: L L/ 34) bD3-743'1 Fax: _________ _ 

Email: ----s2½rm~tt,tJ f2y d,FL£/l u,.c.o~ 

Name/Title: If/dart> Mqac,,' 5( 0 

Organization: _G=....f::---=c_,,==-----------------------

Telephone: '13(( - 9'/ f - C/JJ.Cj Fax: - - - -------
Email: rfcat'lc,·sctJ ti:)!\f°leNu . COM 

Name/Title: ~~~d2: 

Organization: '\~ ~ ~ 

Telephone: --~--"""<--=--....._- _3:z=-=__,~'"""7'5?~"\,___ __ Fax: _________ _ 

Email: _ _______________________ _ 

Name/Title: 

Organization: l ~ U R:S -
Telephone: S .f.o 3 7 i - 3 , o l. ( Fax: ___ -______ _ 

Email: ('.!.{,._ z.. g_. t(.{l, r ,ij;> l--:> V ,{ Y j · o r ) 



Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting, April 18, 2024, 9:00 am at WVRJA 

IFB 2024-064 Solid Waste and Recycling Services for WVRJA 

{PLEASE PRINT) 

Name/Title: A\Ad VU\. A H\s - \{ VV\J\>VY\ l lCd\MfU 
Organization: llivid iaV) \t'1a C +G 
Telephone: ~D ?:PJ'l 57JJ0 Fax: ________ _ 

Email: {)J) l n3 @WV\ d \O. V\ W)~+t , CJ) vY\ 
\ 

Organization: - -'-41,~------------------

Telephone: 5lf0 ex,)(~ 6/60 Fax: _______ _ 

Email: dmgo@[()11)lNeCDJo¼@,CJDI 

Name/Title: ~so.., 

Organization: __.e.__~_e..._"-_1_,_J_.~ __ _,.S..,_e_-,_v_,_· C_-1_4> ________ _ 

Telephone: S'cf o - 3 S-:J - YI 7 3 Fax: ________ _ 

Email: ::TZ.,; )).'~..-.5 'Tel, A~,_/,J,'c S-,.;-c-1, ... , ... s . C 0 ~ 

Name/Title: ~ci£eld dp!> $uj>ercJ,'5tJ1 

Organization: Re.pub\:~ .5er11, c~G 
Telephone: 63'0 ... S"'ift-'1171 Fax: ________ _ 

Email: c )£),..,..W:·c,1clcQ it(.ce-:"i\•"c;;~er111'c~. (Ol'-1 

Name/Title: ---------------------

Organization:---------------------

Telephone: ________ _ Fax: ________ _ 

Email: -----------------------



Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting, April 18, 2024, 9:00 am at WVRJA 

IFB 2024-064 Solid Waste and Recycling Services for WVRJA 

(PLEASE PRINT) 

Name/Title: _A_~ __ ?t--=-----
0

_,,1--1·1 t_'> ______ _ 
Organization: _ --::-:__;_(_~_ +/--5_e--~ __ J _~_ C;;:; _ __._> ____________ _ 
Telephone: .5 Lk'. O > Lt' S: 0 l L&. 

Email: j}~e.,.. -r7-Jy -:;e.___'- -
I 

Fax: -----------

Telephone: 5 't o ~ 31 S' - 0 I (z J Fax: _________ _ 

Email: 4hn @ ¼//}C,. 0?2:z 

Name/Title: -------------------------

Organization:------------------------

Telephone: __________ _ Fax: -----------

Email: _________________________ _ 

Name/Title: -------------------------

Organization:------------------------

Telephone: __________ _ Fax: -----------

Email: --------------------------

Name/Title: -------------------------

Organization:------------------------

Telephone: __________ _ Fax: -----------

Email: --------------------------



Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting, April 18, 2024, 9:00 am at WVRJA 

IFB 2024-064 Solid Waste and Recycling Services for WVRJA 

{PLEASE PRINT} 

Name/Title: g6 CI e,,clt-1n/Q , Cc A cc! ? xe<. -..L-..__..,_-=---~~=---=------'-"-...L...-7 _ _._._.....____.c.....L....,..........__2.......,_---"-----'----------

Organization: -----"'l.L..!.------'----------------------­

Telephone: 757- </19- I IP 2 Fax: -

Email : (' C. l evtd.e"' @ w M , ( c:, ~ 

Name/Title: -------------------- --- --

Organization:---------------------- - -

Telephone: __________ _ Fax: __________ _ 

Email: --------------------------

Name/Title: --- ----------------------

Organization:------------------------

Telephone: __________ _ Fax: -----------
Email: ------------------------- -

Name/Titl.e: ---------- ---- -----------

Organization:------------------------

Telephone: __________ _ Fax: __________ _ 

Email: ________________________ _ _ 

Name/Title: --------------------- ----

Organization: ------------------------

Telephone: __________ _ Fax: __________ _ 

Email: ___ _ _ _________________ ___ _ 










































